
Emergency procedure for meetings will be circulated to Councillors and visitors 
attending this meeting. Please familiari se yourself with these procedures and the 
location of fire exits. 

Switchboard: 01293 438000
Main fax: 01293 511803
Minicom: 01293 405202 DX: 
57139 Crawley 1
www.crawley.gov.uk

Town Hall
The Boulevard

Crawley
West Sussex

RH10 1UZ

Town Hall
The Boulevard

Crawley
West Sussex

RH10 1UZ

Crawley Borough Council

Licensing Sub Committee

Agenda for the Licensing Sub Committee which will be held in 
Committee Room B - Town Hall, on 8 October 2019 at 10.30 am

Nightline Telephone No. 07881 500 227

Head of Legal, Democracy and HR

Membership:
Councillors J Hart, K L Jaggard and M G Jones J Millar-Smith (sub)

From: 
Councillors   

M L Ayling, T G Belben, B J Burgess, M Flack, F Guidera, 
J Hart, K L Jaggard, M G Jones, K McCarthy, J Millar-Smith, 
C J Mullins, D Peck, R Sharma, B A Smith and K Sudan

Please contact Democratic Services if you have any queries regarding this agenda. 
democratic.services@crawley.gov.uk
Published 30 September 2019

Public Document Pack

Page 1



The order of business may change at the Chair’s discretion

Part A Business (Open to the Public)

Pages

1.  Appointment of Chair 

2.  Apologies for Absence 

3.  Members’ Disclosures of Interest 

In accordance with the Council's Code of Conduct, members of 
the Council are reminded that it is a requirement to declare 
interests where appropriate.

4.  Application to Review the Premises Licence - Deja Vu 
Bar, 26-32 High Street, Crawley, (Northgate & West 
Green Ward) 

3 - 202

To consider report HCS/15 of the Head of Community Services.

Councillors are asked to bring the Licensing Handbook to the 
meeting, which has been circulated with the agenda.

This information is available in different formats and languages.  If you or 
someone you know would like help with understanding this document please 
contact the Democratic Services Team on 01293 438549 or email: 
democratic.services@crawley.gov.uk

Page 2

mailto:democratic.services@crawley.gov.uk


Crawley Borough Council

 Report to Licensing Sub Committee
17 September 2019

APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE
UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 IN RESPECT OF

DÉJÀ VU BAR

26-32 High Street, Crawley, RH10 1BW
(Northgate & West Green Ward)

Report of the Head of Community Services HCS/15

1. Purpose Reference Documents

1.1  On 24th July 2019, Sussex Police as a ‘Responsible Authority’ 
submitted an application to Crawley Borough Council (“the Council”) 
as the Licensing Authority for the Borough of Crawley for a REVIEW 
of the premises licence in respect of DÉJÀ VU Bar, 26-32 High 
Street, Crawley, RH10 1BW under the Licensing Act 2003 (“the Act”.).  
This was received by the Licensing Authority on 25th July 2019.

APPENDIX A
Application to Review
Premises Licence 

1.2 Sussex Police has requested a review on the grounds that the licence 
holder is not promoting the Licensing Objectives contained within the 
Act, in particular: 

(I)  Prevention of Crime and Disorder;

(II)  Public Safety;

(III)  Protection of children from harm. 

1.3 This report sets out the review application and what the Act requires 
the Council to do in respect of it.  The report also sets out other 
documentation and matters which ought to be considered before a 
decision is made.
 

Page 34 



2. Decision to be made

2.1 The Sub-Committee must, having had regard to the application and 
any relevant representations, take such steps, if any, it considers 
necessary for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.  The steps 
are:

I. to modify the conditions of the licence.*

II. to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the premises 
licence.

III. to remove the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS.)

IV. to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three 
months.

V. to revoke the licence.

*For this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of 
them are altered or omitted or any new condition is added

Section 52(4) of the 
Licensing Act 2003 (“The 
Act”)

APPENDIX A
Application to Review
Premises Licence

APPENDIX C
Relevant representation 
submitted by Premises 
Licence Holder (To Follow)

APPENDIX D
Relevant representation 
submitted by WSCC Public 
Health Department

APPENDIX E
Relevant representation 
submitted by West Sussex 
Fire and Rescue Service

3. Additional matters to be considered

3.1 The Licensing Sub Committee must consider each application on its 
merits, in accordance with the provisions within the Act.

3.2 The Act requires licensing authorities to carry out their functions with 
a view to promoting the 4 Licensing Objectives.  The licensing 
objectives are detailed below in section 4.2. 

Section 4(1) of the Act

3.3 In reaching its decision, the Sub Committee must also have regard to:

- The Section 182 Guidance issued under the Licensing Act 
2003, April 2018; and 

 The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2019 –    
           2024. A full version of the Statement of Policy can be 
           downloaded here:  CBC Licensing Policy 2019-2024

Section 4(2) of the Act

3.4 The failure to promote the Licensing Objectives under the Act, and 
the potential crime and disorder impact are relevant factors in the 
consideration of all applications. This is made clear within the Act and 
associated Section 182 Guidance, April 2018, issued in conjunction 
with the Act.  A full copy of Section 182 Guidance (April 2018) is 
included as part of the Members Reference Pack, but can also be 
downloaded: Section 182 Guidance (April 2018) issued under the 
Licensing Act 2003.

Section 182 Guidance 
issued in conjunction with 
the Licensing Act 2003 
(April 2018)

Page 44 

http://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwj2qNHukIDkAhUbTRUIHY9BAeUQFjAAegQIBBAC&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.crawley.gov.uk%2Fpw%2Fweb%2FPUB177287&usg=AOvVaw14zqSMAYsMBIYWk2AJkcXn
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf


3.5 In considering any representations or notice made by a party, the Sub 
Committee may take into account documentary or other information 
produced by a party in support of their application, representations or 
notice (as applicable) either before the hearing or, with the consent of 
all the other parties, at the hearing.

Regulation 18 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 
(Hearings) Regulations
2005

3.6 The Licensing Sub Committee must give reasons for its decision. Section 52(10) of the Act

4. Background 

4.1 The Council is the relevant Licensing Authority in relation to any 
premises within the Borough of Crawley which is to be used for one 
or more licensable/qualifying activities in accordance with the Act.

4.2 At any stage, following the grant of a premises licence, a Responsible 
Authority or any other person may ask the Council as Licensing 
Authority to Review a Premises Licence because of matters arising at 
a premises in connection with one or more of the Licensing 
Objectives, which are: 

- Prevention of crime and disorder, 
- Public safety, 
- Prevention of public nuisance and
- Protection of children from harm. 

Sections 4 and 51 of the 
Act

4.3 Chapter 11 (Pages 89 – 94) of the Section 182 Guidance issued in 
conjunction with the Licensing Act 2003 deals with the review of a 
Premises Licence.

Section 182 Guidance
issued in conjunction with 
the Licensing Act 2003 
(April 2018)

4.4 An extract from the Statutory Guidance issued under Section 182 of 
the Licensing Act 2003, dated April 2018 states:

“11.1 The proceedings set out in the 2003 Act for reviewing premises 
licences represent a key protection for the community where 
problems associated with the licensing objectives are occurring after 
the grant or variation of a premises licence.

11.2 At any stage following the grant of a premises licence or club 
premises certificate, a Responsible Authority or any other person, 
may ask the Licensing Authority to review the licence or certificate 
because of a matter arising at the premises in connection with any of 
the four Licensing Objectives.”
 

Section 182 Guidance
issued in conjunction with 
the Licensing Act 2003 
(April 2018)

Page 54 



5. Premises & Licence Holder Information

5.1. Déjà Vu Bar 26-32 High Street, Crawley, RH10 1BW is a licensed 
premises subject to the stated terms and conditions under the Act. 
The Premises Licence holder (PLH) is listed as DÉJÀ VU CLUBS 
LTD. Company Number 10219779.  The company became the PLH 
upon transfer from the former holder on 20th July 2016.  A copy of the 
current Premises Licence and a layout plan are included at Appendix 
B.

APPENDIX B
Copy of current Premises 
Licence issued under 
Licensing Act 2003 
(includes layout plan.) 

5.2 The Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) is listed as Mr Noel 
Antony Samaroo.  

6. Review Process & Application

6.1 When submitting an application to Review a premises licence, the 
applicant, in this case Sussex Police, are required to send copies of 
the application to all Responsible Authorities as defined by the Act.

Regulation 27A of the 
Licensing Act 2003 
Premises licences and club 
premises certificates) 
Regulations 2005

6.2 In addition, the Licensing Authority is required to place a Public 
Notice both on the premises and at the Council Offices in a place 
where it could be clearly seen by the public.  This was completed, 
and the Notice detailing the Review application remained on display 
for 28 consecutive days to allow for any further representations to be 
made.

Regulation 38 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 
Premises licences and club 
premises certificates) 
Regulations 2005

6.3 The representation period concluded at midnight on 22nd August 
2019.  In addition to the representations made by Sussex Police as 
part of the application to Review the Premises Licence, the following 
were received:

- No reponse to the application to Review the Premises 
Licence, have been received from Mr Noel Samaroo, the 
Designated Premises Supervisor and on behalf of Déjà Vu 
Clubs Limited as the Premises Licence Holder (PLH). This is 
to follow and is marked as Appendix C 

- On 15th August 2019, Lead Officer, Holly Yandall, acting as 
the Spokesperson for West Sussex County Councils (WSCC) 
Public Health Department as a Responsible Authority lodged 
a representation to the application to review the premises 
licence.  This is included at Appendix D

APPENDIX A
Application to Review 
Premises Licence.

APPENDIX C
Representations from 
Premises Licence Holder 
(PLH) 

Appendix D
Representation from 
WSCC Public Health

APPENDIX E

Page 64 



On 6th August 2019, Kaye Adams of West Sussex Fire and 
Rescue Service submitted a representation to the application 
to review the premises licence. This is included at Appendix E

- Jean McPhearson on behalf of the Planning Authority 
acknowledged the application to review the Premises 
Licence but makes no planning comments

Representation from West 
Sussex Fire and Rescue 
Service 

APPENDIX F
No comments from 
Planning Authority. 

7. Details of Sussex Police’s Review Application 

7.1 Within their application , Sussex Police state that they 

“…have considered the failings encountered at this premises and of 
the shortcomings of Mr Noel Samaroo as the DPS and PLH of Déjà Vu 
despite repeated interventions by Sussex Police...”

“Sussex Police therefore contend that that a number of further 
measures are necessary to ensure that the licensed premises can be 
run safely and to the benefit rather than the detriment of the local 
community.” 

APPENDIX A
Application to Review 
Premises Licence 

7.2 As part of its application, Sussex Police submitted CCTV recordings as 
evidence.  The footage has been made available to all relevant parties, 
including the Sub Committee, in advance of the Hearing. It is 
anticipated that Mr Samaroo on behalf of the PLH will submit footage 
but has not done so at the time of writing this report. This will follow.

7.3 The measures Sussex Police contend in its application are necessary 
are detailed below together with Sussex Police’s reasons. 

7.4 1 A new Designated Premises Supervisor shall be appointed 
whose day to day control of the premises shall focus on 
ensuring the premises is properly supervised during the hours 
of the Night Time Economy.

Reason: Sussex Police consider this necessary to ensure 
that a strong personal licence holder is able to take control 
and run the premises in accordance with the licence and the 
Licensing Act 2003 and is working at the premises for the 
opening hours during Night Time Economy, as far as is 
practicable.

2 The DPS or a Personal Licence Holder will be on the 
premises, in a working capacity, each day until all members of 
the public have left the premises and its curtilage. 

Reason: Sussex police consider this appropriate to reduce 
the levels of drunkenness at the premises and support staff in 
providing a duty of care to patrons. This will also assist to 

Page 74 



promote the licensing objectives and adherence to the licence 
condition

3 A single fully functioning CCTV system shall be installed 
capable of providing playable copies of footage, in accordance 
with the Home Office guidance. The DPS or duty manager 
(personal licence holder) shall be capable of providing copies 
of footage upon request.

Reason: To ensure all request for CCTV are swiftly & 
efficiently provided.

4 The DPS or duty manager shall be on site at all times.

Reason: To ensure all request for CCTV are swiftly & 
efficiently provided.

5 The SIA door supervisors for this premises must be employed 
through an external SIA door company* (SIA – Security 
Industry Authority Registered.)

Reason: To ensure all appropriate and up to date training is 
managed and that SIA door staff are supervised by an 
independent dedicated SIA registered company.

6 All SIA door staff shall utilise functioning body worn video 
cameras at all times when they are on duty.
Reason: To ensure all ejections refusals & interactions are 
properly monitored & recorded.

7 The premises licence holder shall implement a Duty of Care 
policy which shall be included in staff training for all members 
of bar staff and SIA door staff.
Reason: Sussex police consider this appropriate to reduce 
the levels of drunkenness at the premises and to support staff 
in providing a duty of care to patrons.

8 Signage stating that the premises has a zero tolerance 
towards drugs.

Reason: To promote the prevention of Crime & Disorder in 
relation to illicit drug.

9 A drugs policy shall be included in staff training for all 
members of bar staff (and SIA door staff).
Reason: To promote the prevention of Crime & Disorder in 
relation to illicit drugs & to ensure seizure procedure is 
adhered to.

10  The premises shall cease licensable activity at 01:00 hours.
Reason: Sussex Police consider this is necessary to prevent 
the repeated breaches of the conditions currently attached 

Page 84 



premises licence pertaining to ‘no entry to the premises after 
01:00 hours designed to reduce levels of intoxication.

11  No children shall be admitted to the premises at any time.
Reason: To protect children from harm.

12 Suspension of the licensable activities at the premises, for a 
period of not less than eight weeks.
Reason: Sussex police consider a suspension of this length 
to be appropriate; allowing the premises to benefit from a 
‘reset’ and the PLH sufficient time to achieve the following:

 To instate a new DPS.

 To install a new functioning CCTV system.

 To appoint a new independent SIA door company.

 To ensure sufficient BWV cameras are available for all SIA 
door supervisors on duty.

 To ensure that the new DPS and all the staff (including 
any new staff), involved in licensable activity are fully 
trained (retrained) and conversant with the conditions 
attached to the premises licence. (including any new 
conditions should they be attached by the licensing 
committee).(* For the avoidance of doubt, reference to 
Licensing Committee  should read Licensing Sub 
Committee) 

 To give the new DPS time to familiarise themselves with 
the premises, with the concerns held by Sussex Police 
and to review current management practices.

 To allow the PLH time to ensure all policy documents are 
up to date and fit for purpose.

 To ensure that the new SIA door company are aware of 
the recent drugs readings and to produce an agreed 
approach to managing these.

 Ensure all relevant permissions are in place.

7.5 Sussex Police also state:

“This will also demonstrate that the Local Authority will not tolerate 
this level of mismanagement. The period of suspension will send a 
clear message to patrons that management of the premises has 
changed and that the behaviour previously allowed will no longer be 
tolerated.”

Page 94 



7.6 On various dates since the application to review the Premises 
Licence, Sussex Police submitted additional bundles of evidence and 
CCTV footage to support the application to review the premises 
licence. They also make reference to typographical errors. This 
evidence is included at Appendix G - K. 

Appendix G – K
Additional evidence bundle 
from Sussex Police 

7.7 It is worth noting in Appendix J, that Sussex Police  are now seeking 
a revocation of the premises licence on the grounds specified.  

APPENDIX J
Sussex Police evidence 
now seeks a revocation of 
the Premises Licence

8. Representations – Premises Licence Holder
- Application to Further Adjourn
- Evidence in response to the review to follow   

8.1 At the time of writing this report Crawley Borough Council as the 
Licensing Authority are awaiting  a bundle of evidence from Noel 
Samaroo, Designated Premises Supervisor, also acting on behalf of 
the Premises Licence Holder, DÉJÀ VU CLUBS LTD, in response to 
the application to review the Premises Licence  This will follow as 
Appendix C.

Appendix C
To follow
Evidence produced by 
DPS/ PLH in response to 
the Review Application

8.2 On 5th September 2019, Mr Samaroo made an application to  adjourn 
the hearing in respect of the Review from the 17th September 2019.  
The grounds for seeking an adjournment were:

“We would formally and respectfully request this adjustment on 
the grounds that we are awaiting FOI requests from West 
Sussex Ambulance Service and Sussex Police 
In light of the representation received from the health Authority 
we feel that our case is highly prejudiced without this 
information.”  APPENDIX L 

APPENDIX L
Application to adjourn 8th 
October 2019 Review 
Hearing

8.3 On 9th September 2019, Notice was given to all interested parties that  
under Regulation 11(2) of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) 
Regulations 2005 (“the Regulations”).to extend the period of time 
within which the hearing to consider the representations of Sussex 
Police, Public Health Authority  and West Sussex Fire and Rescue 
Service must be held

8.4 The details of the decision and the reasons to allow the adjournment it 
are set out below.

“1) On 5th September 2019, you advised the Council that 

“We are awaiting the outcome of Freedom of Information 
requests from West Sussex Ambulance Service and 
Sussex Police. This information is, sought In light of the 
representation received from the health Authority we feel 

Page 104 



that our case is highly prejudiced without this 
information.”

 2) The Council believes that it is in the public interest to provide you 
with a further opportunity to present relevant information to the 
Licensing Sub Committee and to attend the hearing. 
    
Under the Regulations, the time limit for when a hearing relating to an 
application to vary a licence must be heard is 20 working days 
following the last day of the period within which representations can 
be made.  

The Council has decided to extend the period within which the 
hearing must be heard from 20 workings days to 40 working days.”  

8.5 On 16th September 2019, all interested parties were advised of the 
new hearing date of 8th October 2019 at 1030 hours.  Mr Samaroo 
confirmed his attendance, but in an email dated 19th September 2019, 
expressed concern regarding the apparent shortness of time and 
included correspondence between himself, Sussex Police and 
Sussex Ambulance Service These e mail attachments could not be 
opened by the Licensing Authority. Mr Samaroo was advised of this 
by Ms Plympton, but nothing further has been recieved. The email is 
included at Appendix L

APPENDIX L
19th September 2019
Email from Mr Samaroo 
regarding adjournment and 
submissions 

8.6 There has been ongoing communication between Ms Plympton, Mr 
Samaroo and Sussex Police regarding the hearing on 8th October 
2019, the submission of evidence and to establish the progress of 
information sought by Mr Samaroo under the Freedom of Information 
request.

8.7 On 24th September 2019, Ms Plympton contacted Mrs Giddings, 
Police Licensing Officer to ascertain whether the Freedom of 
Information request submitted by Mr Samaroo had been dealt with.

8.8 Mrs Giddings confirmed that the original Freedom of Information 
request had been submitted on 1st August 2019, but clarification was 
sought regarding what Mr Samaroo required.  The Freedom of 
Information request was formally logged with Sussex Police on 7th 
August 2019, and a final response to Mr Samaroo was sent on 20th 
September 2019. 

8.9 On Sunday 29th September, Mr Samaroo e mailed Ms Plympton 
seeking a further adjournment to the hearing.  This is included as 
Appendix M.

APPENDIX M
30th September 2019
Mr Samaroo request for 
adjournment to review 
hearing on 8th October 
2019

Page 114 



8.9 On Monday 30th September 2019, Ms Plympton emailed Mr Samaroo 
in response to his e mail seeking an adjournment. This is included at 
Appendix N

APPENDIX N
Licensing Authority 
response to application to 
adjourn by Mr Samaroo

8.10 All interested parties, namely the Public Health Body, West Sussex 
Fire and Rescue Service and Sussex Police were advised of Mr 
Samaroos application to seek a further adjournment to the hearing. A 
further hearing date of 18th September 2019 was suggested

8.11 Their views on the proposed adjournment and potential new hearing 
date were sought as they had made a representation as part of the 
Review process. However, it was made clear that the matter would be 
referred, according to the Councils Constitution,   to the relevant 
person/body within the Council for consideration. 

8.12 Mr Samaroo indicated that he was available on 18th September 2019. 
Ms Yandall, representing Public Health indicated verbally that she 
would make herself available to appear at any hearing

8.13 At the time of writing this report, no response has been received from 
West Sussex Fire and Rescue Service. 

8.14 Mr David Bateup. Police Licensing Officer for Sussex Police made 
representations against any adjournment to the hearing to Review the 
Premises Licence.  This is included at Appendix O

APPENDIX 0
30th September 2019
Email from Sussex Police 
against adjournment

8.15 All representations regarding a further adjournment were duly 
considered in accordance with the Councils Constitution and a 
decision taken to refer the matter back to the Licensing Sub 
Committee for consideration at the hearing on 8th October 2019.  A 
copy of this decision, and details relating to the hearing on 8th 
October 2019 have been circulated to all interested parties. Appendix 
P.  

APPENDIX P
30th September 2019
Email to all interested 
parties to advise case 
referred to Licensing Sub 
Committee on 8th October 

8.16 At the time of writing this report, no further evidence in relation to the 
application to Review the Premises Licence has been received from 
Mr Samaroo.  It is referred to in this report as Appendix C and is 
anticipated that evidence will be received on 1st October 2019.  It will 
be sent as a supplementary agenda item. 

APPENDIX C
To follow
Evidence from Mr 
Samaroo in response to 
review application 

9. Representations – West Sussex County Council Public 
Health Department

9.1 As the nominated Responsible Authority for Public Heath, they state 
that they wish “to support the application by Sussex Police to review 
the licence of Déjà Vu Bar, 26-32 High Street, Crawley, RH10 1BW.”

They also stated that:

Appendix D
Relevant representation 
submitted by WSCC Public 
Health Department

Page 124 



“WSCC Public Health concurs that the licensing objectives of The 
Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public Safety and The Protection 
of Children from Harm have been undermined.”  

A full copy of their submission is included at Appendix D.

10 Policy Considerations

10.1 Section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 requires a Licensing Authority to 
prepare and publish a Statement of Licensing Policy at least every 
five years.  The current Statement of Policy is effective 2019 - 2024.   
It states:

“The aim of the Policy is to promote the licensing objectives set out in 
the Act whilst securing the safety and amenity of residential 
communities and facilitating a sustainable entertainment and cultural 
industry….”

“The Council recognizes both the needs of residents for a safe and 
healthy environment in which to live and work and the importance of 
safe and well run premises providing entertainment to the local 
economy and vibrancy of the Borough.”

Crawley Borough Council’s 
Statement of Licensing 
Policy 2019 -2024

10.2 The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2019 – 2024 makes 
particular reference to the review of a premises licence under Chapter 
7 entitled “ENSURING EFFECTIVE CONTROL OF LICENSED 
PREMISES” (Paragraphs 7.1 – 7.8, Pages 27-28).

Crawley Borough Council’s 
Statement of Licensing 
Policy 2019 -2024

11. Implications

11.1 There are no extra staffing or financial implications to the Council, 
save for those in respect of possible appeal(s) against any decision 
taken.

11.2 The Council is required to consider the impact any decision may have 
on an individual’s Human Rights.

11.3 The Council is required to consider the impact any decision may have 
on crime and disorder in the area  (Section 17, Crime and Disorder 
Act, 1998) which states as follows:

Without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, it shall be the 
duty of each authority to which this section applies to exercise its 
various functions with due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of 
those functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to 
prevent:

Page 134 



(a) crime and disorder in its area (including anti-social and other 
behaviour adversely affecting the local environment); and

(b) the misuse of drugs, alcohol and other substances in its area; 
and re-offending in its area

12 Background Papers

(a) Section 182 Guidance (April 2018) issued under the Licensing 
Act 2003.

(b) Crawley Borough Councils Statement of Licensing Policy 
2019 – 2024.

(c) Licensing Act 2003

Contact Officer:  Kareen Plympton
Job Role:  Team Leader – Health, Safety and Licensing

01293 438023 
kareen.plympton@crawley.gov.uk

Page 144 

https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
http://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwj2qNHukIDkAhUbTRUIHY9BAeUQFjAAegQIBBAC&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.crawley.gov.uk%2Fpw%2Fweb%2FPUB177287&usg=AOvVaw14zqSMAYsMBIYWk2AJkcXn
http://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwj2qNHukIDkAhUbTRUIHY9BAeUQFjAAegQIBBAC&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.crawley.gov.uk%2Fpw%2Fweb%2FPUB177287&usg=AOvVaw14zqSMAYsMBIYWk2AJkcXn
mailto:kareen.plympton@crawley.gov.uk


Page 154 Appendix a



Page 164 Appendix a



Page 174 Appendix a



Page 184 Appendix a



Page 194 Appendix a



Page 204 Appendix a



Page 214 Appendix a



Page 224 Appendix a



Page 234 Appendix a



Page 244 Appendix a



Page 254 Appendix a



Page 264 Appendix a



Page 274 Appendix a



Page 284 Appendix a



Page 294 Appendix a



Page 304 Appendix a



17/02144/LAPRE/dpsv/22.11.17 

Premises Licence 
(Licensing Act 2003 - Part A) 

CRAWLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
Licensing Section, Town Hall, The Boulevard, Crawley, 

 West Sussex. RH10 1UZ 
01293 438289 

PREMISES LICENCE NUMBER 16/001916/LAPRE 
Part 1 - Premises details 
Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

Déjà Vu Bar 
26–32 High Street 

Post Town   Crawley Post Code    RH10 1BW  
Telephone number   

Where the licence is time limited the dates;  Not applicable 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence 
Live music, Recorded music, Performance of Dance, anything of a similar description; 

Late Night Refreshment; Supply of Alcohol 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities: 
 Supply of Alcohol 

Standard days & timings;    Monday - Weds.   10.00  -   01.30 
 Thurs - Saturday  10.00  -   02.30 
 Sunday          10.00  -   23.30 

Late Night Refreshment 
Standard days & timings;    Monday - Weds      23.00  -   01.30 

 Thurs - Saturday  23.00  -   02.30 

Live Music, Recorder Music, Performance of Dance & anything of a similar description; 
Standard days & timings;    Monday - Weds      18.00  -   01.30 

 Thurs - Saturday  18.00  -   02.30 
 Sunday           18.00  -   23.30 

The opening hours of the premises 
Standard days & timings:   Monday - Weds      08.00 - 02.00 

  Thurs - Saturday    08.00 - 03.00 
  Sunday       10.00 -  00.00 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on the and/or off supplies 
On / Off the premises (as conditioned) 

Part 2 
Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises 
licence;    DÉJÀ VU CLUBS LTD, 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable) 
10219779 

Page 314 Appendix b



17/02144/LAPRE/dpsv/22.11.17 

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises 
licence authorises the supply of alcohol 

Noel Anthony Samaroo 

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises 
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 

10/00905/LAPER Crawley Borough Council 

Annex 1  Mandatory Conditions 
1 If this premises licence authorises the supply/sale of alcohol, the following two conditions apply: 

(i) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence at a time when there is no
designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or at a time when the
designated supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

(ii) Every supply/sale of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a personal licence.

2   If this premises licence authorises the exhibition of film(s), the admission of children under the age 
  of 18 years is restricted in accordance with the age restrictions of the British Board of Film 
  Classification (BBFC) or authority designated under Section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984. 

3   If this premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must be 
 at the premises to carry out a security activity (as defined by the Private Security Industry Act 
 2001) then such individuals must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority. 

(Condition 4 effective from 6th April 2014) 
4. (1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the

  premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. 

(2) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—

P = D + (D x V) 
  where—  (i)   P - is the permitted price,  

(ii) D - is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were
  charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and 

(iii) V - is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
  value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol; 

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence—

(i) the holder of the premises licence,
(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such
a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity
which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax
Act 1994.

  (3).  Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this 
  paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be 
  taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.  

Page 324 Appendix b



17/02144/LAPRE/dpsv/22.11.17 

     (4). (1)   Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 
                   on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the 
                   second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.  
 
           (2)   The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol 
                   which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.  

(Conditions 5 to 8 effective from 1st October 2014) 
5.  (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or 
           participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.  
 
     (2)  In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or  
           substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of 
           alcohol for consumption on the premises—         
              (a)  games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or 
                    encourage, individuals to—  
                     (i)   drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied 
                           on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is 
                           authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or  
                     (ii)  drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);  
 
              (b)  provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted 
                    fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which 
                    carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;  
 
              (c)  provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward 
                    the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner 
                    which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;  
 
              (d)  selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the 
                    vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or 
                    glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable 
                    manner;  
 
              (e)  dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that 
                    other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).  
 
6.    The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers 
       where it is reasonably available 
 
7.   (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age 
           verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.  
      
      (2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the 
            supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.  
 
      (3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of 
            age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being  
            served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either— 
                    (a)  a holographic mark, or  
                    (b)  an ultraviolet feature.  
 
8.    The responsible person must ensure that—  
        (a)  where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises 
              (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or 
              supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—  
                  (i)   beer or cider: ½ pint;  
                  (ii)  gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and  
                  (iii)  still wine in a glass: 125 ml;  
 

Page 334 Appendix b



17/02144/LAPRE/dpsv/22.11.17 

        
        (b)  these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to 
              customers on the premises; and  
 
        (c)  where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be 
              sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.”      
 
Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule 

(Following conditions agreed with Sussex Police) 
1. The premises will operate an age verification policy set at a minimum of 25 years, whereby any 

person attempting to buy alcohol who appears to be under 25 (or the age set by the policy) will 
be asked for photographic ID to prove their age. Signage advertising the policy will be displayed 
at the point of sale as a minimum. 
 

2. Digital CCTV and appropriate recording equipment to be installed in accordance with Home 
Office Guidelines relating to UK Police Requirements for Digital CCTV System (PSDB Publication 
Number 09/05), operated and maintained throughout the premises internally and externally to 
cover all public areas, including the entrance to the premises. The system shall be on and 
recording at all times the premises licence is in operation.  
 

a. The CCTV cameras and recording equipment must be of sufficient quality to work in all 
lighting levels inside the premises at all times.  

b. CCTV footage will be stored for a minimum of 31 days  
c. The management will give full and immediate cooperation and technical assistance to the 

Police in the event that CCTV footage is required for the prevention and detection of 
suspected or alleged crime. 

d. The CCTV images will record and display dates and times, and these times will be 
checked regularly to ensure their accuracy. 

e. Subject to Data Protection guidance and legislation, the management of the premises will 
ensure that key staff are fully trained in the operation of the CCTV, and will be able to 
download selected footage onto a disk for the police without difficulty or delay and without 
charge to Sussex Police. 

 
3. The premises shall at all times maintain and operate a sales refusals log and an incident log 

book. These will be kept to record all refusals and incidents of crime or disorder. These records 
shall be kept for a minimum of twelve months, and made immediately available upon request to 
the Local Authority Licensing Officers and Sussex Police Officers or Licensing staff. These 
records will be kept for a minimum of 24 months 

 
4. All staff members engaged, or to be engaged, in selling alcohol on the premises shall receive full 

training pertinent to the Licensing Act, specifically in regard age-restricted sales, and the refusal 
of sales to persons believed to be under the influence of alcohol or drugs. Induction training must 
be completed prior to making sales of alcohol, and refresher training thereafter at intervals of no 
more than three months. All restricted sales training undertaken by staff members shall be fully 
documented and signed by the employee and the DPS. All training records shall be made 
immediately available upon request to the Local Authority Licensing Officers and Sussex Police 
Officers or Licensing staff. These records will be kept for a minimum of 24 months. 

 
5. There will be no persons under 18 permitted on the premises past 21:00 hours on any day. 

 
6. The DPS or a Personal Licence Holder will be on duty at the premise at all times that licensable 

activity is taking place. 
 

7. The premises licence holder will produce a drugs policy which will include necessity to search 
customers for illegal and banned substances. This policy will be provided to Sussex Police upon 
request. 

 

Page 344 Appendix b



17/02144/LAPRE/dpsv/22.11.17 

8. The premises licence holder will produce a dispersal policy which will detail how public nuisance 
and crime and disorder will be prevented when rejecting and ejecting customers. This will be 
made available to Sussex Police upon request. 

 
9. No customers are permitted entry or re-entry to the premises after 01.00 save for smokers using 

the designated smoking area.  
 

10. The premises will participate in and be an active member of the local Pubwatch scheme where 
one exists. Monthly meetings will be attended, and the premises will use the ‘town-link’ Pubwatch 
radio from 20:00 hours. 

 
11. A minimum of three Security Industry Authority (SIA) trained & licensed door supervisors shall be 

deployed at the premises from 21:00 hours until all customers are clear from the vicinity of the 
premises every Thursday, Friday and Saturday night. 

 
12. When door supervisors are deployed at the premises, there will be a minimum of one controlling 

access and egress of the premises at the main front doors, there will be a further member of door 
staff monitoring the inside of the premises and one member of door staff monitoring the outdoor 
smoking area. 

 
13. A register shall be kept which records details of all SIA accredited door supervisors employed at 

the premises. This will be filled out at the beginning of their shift and shall include the date, their 
name and registered SIA badge number. These records shall be retained for a minimum of 24 
months and will be made available to Sussex Police upon request. 

 
14. The Premises Licence Holder or Designated Premises Supervisor will produce a written risk 

assessment identifying any requirement for plastic drinking vessels to be used, and the requirement 
for SIA door supervisors to be employed on occasions when the above condition does not require 
use of them. This risk assessment will be made available to Sussex Police upon request. 

 
15. When any illegal substances or offensive weapons are found on persons who have been searched, 

they will be detained and police will be called. 
(Following conditions agreed with environmental Services) 

16. All forms of entertainment shall be set at a background level, namely 70 dB LAeq, 15 mins, whilst 
windows and doors are open. When music is played above this level, windows and doors shall be 
kept shut at all times, save for access and egress. 

 
17. The Designated Area shall be at the front of the premises, adjacent to the entrance. This shall be 

clearly defined by way of substantial barriers and shall hold a maximum of 15 people at any one 
time. No entertainment of any sort will be permitted in the Designated Area. 

 
18. Noise from any entertainment shall be inaudible within any noise sensitive premises (which 

includes any dwelling or business) that has one or more windows open. A test of fulfilment of this 
condition shall be that noise from the premises is no more than barely audible at the boundary of 
any nearby noise sensitive premises. On each day that entertainment takes place the designated 
premises supervisor or their nominated representative shall ensure that a test for fulfilment of this 
condition takes place on at least 3 occasions during any such entertainment. 

 
19. Prior to the commencement of any entertainment, an automatic volume control (Noise Limiting 

Device) must be installed and operated to any sound system used at the premises. The level of 
the Automatic Volume Controller must be set by, and operated at a level agreed in writing by an 
Authorised Officer of Crawley Borough Councils Environmental Health Department. The Noise 
Limiting Device shall be secured by and to the satisfaction of an Authorised Officer of Crawley 
Borough Councils Environmental Health Department. The Noise Limiting Device setting shall not 
be altered in any way, nor its function interferred with in any way without the prior written consent 
of the same.  
 

Page 354 Appendix b



17/02144/LAPRE/dpsv/22.11.17 

20. Prominent, clear and legible signage shall be displayed at all exits which have the effect of 
requesting patrons to respect the right of local residents to a peaceful night and to leave the 
premises and the area quietly. 

 
21. The disposal of waste from the premises (to include glassware) and any delivery to the premises 

shall take not take place between the hours of 2200 – 0700 hours   
 

22. Save for the Designated Smoking Area, the external area shall be closed to patrons from 0100 
until 0800 hours. 
 

23. All temporary barriers, tables and chairs will be secured away from the public when this area is 
not in use. 
 

24. All ‘OFF’ sales of alcohol in open containers are to facilitate the consumption of alcohol only 
within an area as defined by substantial barriers as set aside for the uses of tables and chairs.  

   
      
Annex 3 – Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority 
                                                                           N/a 
 
 
Annex 4 – Plans;- 
This licence is issued subject to the attached approved plan (plan which was submitted as part of the 
application process) and now forms a very important part of the ‘authorisation’.  
(Any alternation made to the premises or a substantial change to the approved plans which are currently in the 
possession of the Council may require a variation of the licence. You are advised to consult with this Licensing 
Authority before you make any proposed changes).  

 
 

IMPORTANT; 
This licence is issued subject to the relevant (Licensing Act 2003, the Act) legislation and does not 
constitute an authorisation for any other purpose administered by Crawley Borough Council and it may 
not be construed that the grant of this premises licence shall indicate the approval of any other 
authorisation administered by this Council.    
 
This licence forms an authorisation which indicates the approved licensable activities applicable to the 
premises so mentioned, the times of these activities, the approved layout of the premises and the 
conditions by which the premises may lawfully operate. 
 
You are advised that in accordance with s136 on the Act , a person commits an offence if they carry on 
or attempt to carry on a licensable activity on or from any premises otherwise than under and in 
accordance with an authorisation or knowingly allow a licensable activity to be so carried on. 
 

Page 364 Appendix b



Page 374 Appendix b



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix C (Representation from 
the Premises Licence Holder) to 
follow

Page 394 Appendix c



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 414 Appendix d



Page 424 Appendix d



Page 434 Appendix d



Page 444 Appendix d



Page 454 Appendix d



Page 464 Appendix d



From: Kaye Adams [mailto:kaye.adams@westsussex.gov.uk]  On Behalf Of Business Fire Safety 
Sent: 06 August 2019 12:01 

To: Guest, Jackie <Jackie.Guest@crawley.gov.uk> 

Subject: E0615B Deja Vu Bar 

LICENSING ACT 2003 

Thank you for the information. 

The Fire Authority have no objection to the application for a review of the Premises Licence in 
respect of the above premises. 

A inspection was carried out by Hannah Boyns in September 2018 following some multi agency visits 
in Crawley the same month. Emergency lights weren't working and the fire extinguishers were out 
of date. 
A letter was sent to Daryl the manager (and copied to yourselves) detailing the issues that needed 
rectifying. 

Should you require any further advice or assistance please do not hesitate to contact the Protection 
Team at the above address. 

Please can you acknowledge receipt - thank you 

We value your feedback. Please have your say here 

Kaye Adams  Inspecting Officer- Business Fire Safety. West Sussex Fire and Rescue Service 
West Sussex County Council  

Horsham Fire Station, Hurst Road, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 2DN. 
Mobile: 07912 298433 or Phone BFS: 033022 23333Email: businessfiresafety@westsussex.gov.uh 

Further Information: West Sussex County Council: Business Fire Safety 
Do you know anyone that would benefit from a Home Fire Safety Check? 

If so, please click here West Sussex County Council: Home Fire Safety Checks 
oilc on 

This email email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons 
addressed. If it has come to you in error please reply to advise us but you should not read it, 
copy it, show it to anyone else nor make any other use of its content. West Sussex County 
Council takes steps to ensure emails and attachments are virus-free but you should carry out 
your own checks before opening any attachment. 

Page 474 Appendix e



This page is intentionally left blank



From: McPherson, Jean 

Sent: 25 July 2019 12:13 

To: Guest, Jackie <Jackie.Guest@crawley.gov.uk> 

Subject: RE: Review Application - Deja Vu Bar 26-32 High Street Crawley RH10 1BW 

No planning comments 

Jean McPherson 

Group Manager (Development Management) 

Crawley Borough Council 

01293 438577 

www.crawley.gov.uk 

Page 494 Appendix f



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 514 Appendix g



Page 524 Appendix g



Page 534 Appendix g



Page 544 Appendix g



Page 554 Appendix g



Page 564 Appendix g



Page 574 Appendix g



Page 584 Appendix g



Page 594 Appendix g



Page 604 Appendix g



Page 614 Appendix g



Page 624 Appendix g



Page 634 Appendix g



Page 644 Appendix g



Page 654 Appendix g



Page 664 Appendix g



Page 674 Appendix g



Page 684 Appendix g



Page 694 Appendix g



Page 704 Appendix g



Page 714 Appendix g



Page 724 Appendix g



Page 734 Appendix g



Page 744 Appendix g



Page 754 Appendix g



Page 764 Appendix g



Page 774 Appendix g



Page 784 Appendix g



Page 794 Appendix g



Page 804 Appendix g



Page 814 Appendix g



Page 824 Appendix g



Page 834 Appendix g



Page 844 Appendix g



Page 854 Appendix g



Page 864 Appendix g



Page 874 Appendix g



Page 884 Appendix g



Page 894 Appendix g



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 914 Appendix h



Page 924 Appendix h



Page 934 Appendix h



Page 944 Appendix h



Page 954 Appendix h



Page 964 Appendix h



Page 974 Appendix h



Page 984 Appendix h



Page 994 Appendix h



Page 1004 Appendix h



Page 1014 Appendix h



Page 1024 Appendix h



Page 1034 Appendix h



Page 1044 Appendix h



Page 1054 Appendix h



Page 1064 Appendix h



Page 1074 Appendix h



Page 1084 Appendix h



Page 1094 Appendix h



Page 1104 Appendix h



Page 1114 Appendix i



Page 1124 Appendix i



Page 1134 Appendix i



Page 1144 Appendix i



Page 1154 Appendix i



Page 1164 Appendix i



Page 1174 Appendix i



Page 1184 Appendix i



Page 1194 Appendix i



Page 1204 Appendix i



Page 1214 Appendix i



Page 1224 Appendix i



Page 1234 Appendix i



Page 1244 Appendix i



Page 1254 Appendix i



Page 1264 Appendix i



Page 1274 Appendix i



Page 1284 Appendix i



Page 1294 Appendix i



Page 1304 Appendix i



Page 1314 Appendix i



Page 1324 Appendix i



Page 1334 Appendix i



Page 1344 Appendix i



Page 1354 Appendix i



Page 1364 Appendix i



Page 1374 Appendix i



Page 1384 Appendix i



Page 1394 Appendix i



Page 1404 Appendix i



Page 1414 Appendix i



Page 1424 Appendix i



Page 1434 Appendix i



Page 1444 Appendix i



Page 1454 Appendix i



Page 1464 Appendix i



Page 1474 Appendix i



Page 1484 Appendix i



Page 1494 Appendix i



Page 1504 Appendix i



Page 1514 Appendix i



Page 1524 Appendix i



Page 1534 Appendix i



Page 1544 Appendix i



Page 1554 Appendix i



Page 1564 Appendix i



Page 1574 Appendix i



Page 1584 Appendix i



Page 1594 Appendix i



Page 1604 Appendix i



Page 1614 Appendix i



Page 1624 Appendix i



Page 1634 Appendix i



Page 1644 Appendix i



Page 1654 Appendix j



Page 1664 Appendix j



Page 1674 Appendix j



Page 1684 Appendix j



Page 1694 Appendix j



Page 1704 Appendix j



Page 1714 Appendix j



Page 1724 Appendix j



Page 1734 Appendix j



Page 1744 Appendix j



Page 1754 Appendix j



Page 1764 Appendix j



Page 1774 Appendix j



Page 1784 Appendix j



Page 1794 Appendix j



Page 1804 Appendix j



Page 1814 Appendix j



Page 1824 Appendix j



Page 1834 Appendix j



Page 1844 Appendix j



Page 1854 Appendix j



Page 1864 Appendix j



SP24

Page 1874 Appendix k



Page 1884 Appendix k

matthem
Rectangle

matthem_1
Rectangle

matthem_2
Rectangle

matthem_3
Rectangle

matthem_4
Rectangle



Page 1894 Appendix k

matthem_5
Rectangle

matthem_6
Rectangle

matthem_7
Rectangle

matthem_8
Rectangle

matthem_9
Rectangle

matthem_10
Rectangle

matthem_11
Rectangle

matthem_12
Rectangle



Page 1904 Appendix k

matthem_13
Rectangle

matthem_14
Rectangle

matthem_15
Rectangle



Page 1914 Appendix k

matthem_16
Rectangle

matthem_17
Rectangle



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
From: NTAD Consultants [mailto:info@ntad.co.uk]  
Sent: 19 September 2019 17:11 
To: Plympton, Kareen <Kareen.Plympton@crawley.gov.uk>; 'info@deja-vu-bar.co.uk' 
<info@deja-vu-bar.co.uk> 
Cc: Lyons, Michael <Michael.Lyons@crawley.gov.uk>; Guest, Jackie 
<Jackie.Guest@crawley.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: IMPORTANT Rescheduled review hearing - DEJA VU High Street, Crawley.- 
10.30am Tuesday 08th October 2019. - Premises Licence Number:-16/001916/LAPRE 
 
Dear Kareen,  
 
Thank you for your email. I’m becoming increasingly frustrated by the seemingly inability or 
delay tactics of the Ambulance service and police to forward the information we have 
requested under FOI act. 
 
It is a great concern to me that we are trying to put together our defence bundle that you 
need to be in possession  of by the 1st October. 
 
Obviously this needs time to be printed, paginated and to give sufficient time for  the 
committee members to read and digest it before our hearing on the 8th.  
 
I can confirm I will be in attendance along with supporting witnesses. I will forward these 
details to you as soon as possible.  
 
Please also find attached correspondence emails with police and ambulance services.  
 
Kind regards 
Noel 
 

Page 1934 Appendix l

mailto:info@ntad.co.uk
mailto:Kareen.Plympton@crawley.gov.uk
mailto:info@deja-vu-bar.co.uk
mailto:Michael.Lyons@crawley.gov.uk
mailto:Jackie.Guest@crawley.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



-----Original Message----- 
From: Plympton, Kareen  
Sent: 30 September 2019 19:37 
To: Pedlow, Chris <Chris.Pedlow@crawley.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Deja Vu Review  
 
APPENDIX M 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Deja-Vu-bar [mailto:info@deja-vu-bar.co.uk]  
Sent: 29 September 2019 19:18 
To: Plympton, Kareen <Kareen.Plympton@crawley.gov.uk>; Lyons, Michael 
<Michael.Lyons@crawley.gov.uk> 
Cc: sharon@metrolaw.co.uk; Gary Grant <gary.grant@ftb.eu.com>; David 
Gair <davegair@shieldassociates.co.uk> 
Subject: Deja Vu Review  
 
Dear Kareen, 
Thank you for the information regarding the police evidence bundle. 
 
Because of the time constraints regarding receiving and trying to somehow 
digest and put together our defence bundle, with the total lack of cooperation 
from the Police and Ambulance Service. 
 
More importantly the escalation of the review to a Revocation request. 
 
I am formally requesting that the committee kindly grant me a further 
adjournment. 
 
I feel that without this my defence and rebuttal of any new evidence or 
allegations my defence is severely hampered. 
 
I do understand that this is very late notice but as I am sure you can 
understand I am not being given much choice by the Police. 
 
Kind regards 
Noel Samaroo 
Deja Vu Clubs Ltd 
 

Page 1954 Appendix m

mailto:info@deja-vu-bar.co.uk
mailto:Kareen.Plympton@crawley.gov.uk
mailto:Michael.Lyons@crawley.gov.uk
mailto:sharon@metrolaw.co.uk
mailto:gary.grant@ftb.eu.com
mailto:davegair@shieldassociates.co.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Plympton, Kareen 
Sent: 30 September 2019 09:39 
To: 'Deja-Vu-bar' <info@deja-vu-bar.co.uk>; Lyons, Michael 
<Michael.Lyons@crawley.gov.uk> 
Cc: sharon@metrolaw.co.uk; Gary Grant <gary.grant@ftb.eu.com>; David 
Gair <davegair@shieldassociates.co.uk>; Baldock, Tony 
<Tony.Baldock@crawley.gov.uk>; 'Warren.jones@sussex.pnn.police.uk' 
<Warren.jones@sussex.pnn.police.uk>; 
'Pauline.Giddings@sussex.pnn.police.uk' 
<Pauline.Giddings@sussex.pnn.police.uk> 
Subject: RE: Deja Vu Review 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Mr Samaroo,  
 
I have passed this matter to our Democratic Services Team.  This is not 
something I can determine. I will be in touch shortly.  
 
Regards,  
 
Kareen Plympton 
Team Leader – Health, Safety and Licensing Crawley Borough Council, The 
Boulevard, Crawley, West Sussex, RH10 1 UZ 
01293 438023 
www.crawley.gov.uk  
 
 

Page 1974 Appendix n

mailto:info@deja-vu-bar.co.uk
mailto:Michael.Lyons@crawley.gov.uk
mailto:sharon@metrolaw.co.uk
mailto:gary.grant@ftb.eu.com
mailto:davegair@shieldassociates.co.uk
mailto:Tony.Baldock@crawley.gov.uk
mailto:Warren.jones@sussex.pnn.police.uk
mailto:Pauline.Giddings@sussex.pnn.police.uk
http://www.crawley.gov.uk/


This page is intentionally left blank



From: David.Bateup@sussex.pnn.police.uk [mailto:David.Bateup@sussex.pnn.police.uk]  
Sent: 30 September 2019 15:50 
To: Plympton, Kareen <Kareen.Plympton@crawley.gov.uk> 
Cc: Robert.lovell@sussex.pnn.police.uk; Warren.jones@sussex.pnn.police.uk; 
Pauline.Giddings@sussex.pnn.police.uk 
Subject: Review hearing for Deja Vu 
 

Dear Kareen, 
 
Further to our phone conversation today re the proposal to adjourn the 
committee date for Déjà vu a second time, this time from Tuesday 8th October 
until Friday 18th October. 
 
The hearing date has already been postponed at the request of Mr Samaroo 
from 17th September to the 8th October.  The original review papers were 
served on the 24th July 2019, which from 25th July to the day before 8th 
October is 76 days. 
 
PC Warren Jones is our essential key witness at the hearing as he has been 
instrumental in dealing with the premises and having meetings and 
communications with the DPS/PLH.  PC Jones has already confirmed that he 
is not available on the 18th October.  Furthermore after the 8th October PC 
Jones will be off work for a number of months following a surgical procedure.   
 
Mrs Giddings is the police licensing officer, who working with PC Jones, is the 
other key witness and is the author of the review application as well as the 
person who put together the evidence bundle.  Therefore Mrs Giddings 
presence at the hearing will also be essential in order to assist the 
Committee  Mrs Giddings does not work Thursday and Fridays, and due to 
personal commitments outside of work is unable to change her working days 
to attend a rescheduled hearing on a Friday. 
 
I am in the process of checking with our barrister and have yet to receive a 
reply, but I also anticipate that it is very unlikely they will be able to attend on 
the 18th October at this short notice either. 
 
In conclusion Sussex Police request that the hearing date on the 8th October 
is kept please as key witnesses and contributors for Sussex police will not be 
available after that date. 
 
Thank you. 
 
David 
 
 

David Bateup 
Police Licensing Officer  

Direct Dial:            01273 470 101 ext 581 214 
Licensing office:  01273 40 40 30  

Page 1994 Appendix o

mailto:David.Bateup@sussex.pnn.police.uk
mailto:David.Bateup@sussex.pnn.police.uk
mailto:Kareen.Plympton@crawley.gov.uk
mailto:Robert.lovell@sussex.pnn.police.uk
mailto:Warren.jones@sussex.pnn.police.uk
mailto:Pauline.Giddings@sussex.pnn.police.uk


david.bateup@sussex.pnn.police.uk 
 
Neighbourhood Police Licensing Team 
West Sussex Division, Centenary House, Durrington Lane, 
Worthing, West Sussex, BN13 2PQ  
 
 

Page 2004 Appendix o

mailto:david.bateup@sussex.pnn.police.uk


-----Original Message----- 
From: Plympton, Kareen 
Sent: 30 September 2019 16:46 
To: 'Deja-Vu-bar' <info@deja-vu-bar.co.uk>; 'Holly Yandall' 
<holly.yandall@westsussex.gov.uk>; 
'WS_Licensing_WOR@sussex.pnn.police.uk' 
<WS_Licensing_WOR@sussex.pnn.police.uk>; 
'businessfiresafety@westsussex.gov.uk' 
<businessfiresafety@westsussex.gov.uk>; 
'PublicHealth.Licensing@westsussex.gov.uk' 
<PublicHealth.Licensing@westsussex.gov.uk>; 'Holly Yandall' 
<holly.yandall@westsussex.gov.uk>; 'Warren.jones@sussex.pnn.police.uk' 
<Warren.jones@sussex.pnn.police.uk>; 
'Pauline.Giddings@sussex.pnn.police.uk' 
<Pauline.Giddings@sussex.pnn.police.uk>; 
'David.Bateup@sussex.pnn.police.uk' <David.Bateup@sussex.pnn.police.uk> 
Cc: 'sharon@metrolaw.co.uk' <sharon@metrolaw.co.uk>; 'Gary Grant' 
<gary.grant@ftb.eu.com>; 'David Gair' <davegair@shieldassociates.co.uk>; 
Lyons, Michael <Michael.Lyons@crawley.gov.uk>; Guest, Jackie 
<Jackie.Guest@crawley.gov.uk>; Baldock, Tony 
<Tony.Baldock@crawley.gov.uk>; Matthews, Mez 
<Mez.Matthews@crawley.gov.uk>; Pedlow, Chris 
<Chris.Pedlow@crawley.gov.uk>; Williams, Astrid 
<Astrid.Williams@crawley.gov.uk> 
Subject: Deja Vu Review 
Importance: High 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Application to further adjourn application to Review Premises Licence, 
Licensing Act 2003 from Scheduled Adjourned Hearing -  8th October 2019 
(Original Hearing date 17th September 2019) Déjà Vu, 26-32 High Street, 
Crawley RH10 1BW 
 
Mr Samaroo, on behalf of Déjà vu Limited as the Premises Licence Holder 
and himself as the Designated Premises Licence Holder (DPS) has made an 
application to further adjourn the above matter.  The grounds seeking the 
adjournment are listed in his email below.   
 
The matter has been referred to the Councils Democratic Services Team. It 
has been considered in accordance with the Councils Scheme of Delegations 
by the Deputy Chief Executive, Ian Duke in the absence of the Head of Legal, 
Democracy and Human Resources,  Ann-Maria Brown. 
   
In considering the application for an adjournment, submissions by Mr 
Samaroo, as detailed below, and  Sussex Police, were duly considered. A 
copy of their submission is attached.   
 

Page 2014 Appendix p

mailto:info@deja-vu-bar.co.uk
mailto:holly.yandall@westsussex.gov.uk
mailto:WS_Licensing_WOR@sussex.pnn.police.uk
mailto:businessfiresafety@westsussex.gov.uk
mailto:PublicHealth.Licensing@westsussex.gov.uk
mailto:holly.yandall@westsussex.gov.uk
mailto:Warren.jones@sussex.pnn.police.uk
mailto:Pauline.Giddings@sussex.pnn.police.uk
mailto:David.Bateup@sussex.pnn.police.uk
mailto:sharon@metrolaw.co.uk
mailto:gary.grant@ftb.eu.com
mailto:davegair@shieldassociates.co.uk
mailto:Michael.Lyons@crawley.gov.uk
mailto:Jackie.Guest@crawley.gov.uk
mailto:Tony.Baldock@crawley.gov.uk
mailto:Mez.Matthews@crawley.gov.uk
mailto:Chris.Pedlow@crawley.gov.uk
mailto:Astrid.Williams@crawley.gov.uk


A decision has been made to refer the matter to the Licensing Sub Committee 
on 8th October 2019 where Members will determine whether or not to allow a 
further adjournment.  
 
This may result in the case being adjourned or the case being heard in full.  
 
Please be aware that you should ensure that any witnesses you wish to call 
as part of the Review Hearing should attend on this date in any event. 
 
I attach a copy of the Committee Procedure for your information. Please 
familiarise yourself with this, particularly in relation to the submission of 
evidence. 
 
Please contact me if I can assist further.   
 
Regards,  
 
Kareen Plympton 
Team Leader – Health, Safety and Licensing Crawley Borough Council, 
 The Boulevard, Crawley, West Sussex, RH10 1 UZ 
01293 438023 
www.crawley.gov.uk  
 
 

Page 2024 Appendix p

http://www.crawley.gov.uk/

	Agenda
	4 Application to Review the Premises Licence - Deja Vu Bar, 26-32 High Street, Crawley, (Northgate & West Green Ward)
	apx A review application 081019
	apx B current premises licence 081019
	apx C premises licence holder rep 081019
	apx D public health rep 081019
	apx E fire rep 081019
	Page 1

	apx F planning no comments 081019
	Page 1

	apx G supp evidence police SP 1-7 081019
	apx H supp evidence police SP 8-14 081019
	apx I supp evidence police SP 15-21 081019
	apx J supp evidence police SP 22-23 081019
	apx K supp evidence police SP 24 081019
	apx L email from Premise Holder 19 091019
	apx M email from Premise Holder request for adjournment 300919
	apx N email from Licensing Authority's Response to adjournment request 300919
	apx O email from Police in Response to adjournment request 300919
	apx P email to all Parties from the Licensing Authority on the adjournment  300919




